
1 

 

 
 

Sullivan County Purchasing        3411 Highway 126 – Ste. 201 

           Blountville, TN  37617-0569  

 ADDENDUM 1 

 To:  All Prospective Vendors 

 

 From:  Kristinia Davis, 

   Purchasing Agent 

 

 Re:  Clarification on specifications and answer questions 

 

Subject: ITB #176241026(KD) Intercom System for Sullivan East High School 

    

 Date:   October 25, 2023 

 

This addendum is issued to provide clarification on specifications and answer questions received as of 10/25/23. It shall 

be considered as part of the contract subject to all the general conditions thereof, the same as if attached to and included in 

the original specifications. All items included in the addendum shall be covered in the Bid as submitted by the Vendor.  

  

1. Question – What type of connectivity is between the buildings that we could utilize for connectivity. (Spare 

Fiber?)  

 

Answer – Sullivan County has the fiber between buildings and network access. 

 

2. Question – (page 21, Section 16.4H) The Contractor shall be capable of service response within two (2) hours, 

365 days a year, 24 hours a day. This will require a UL contract which will be an extra cost to the client, is that 

acceptable? 

 

Answer – This is for a 1-yr parts & service warranty which should be included with the install. No other 

maintenance contract will be needed. 

 

3. Question – (page 21, Section 16.5C) Cabling to support the Public Address System (Note: category 5/6 cable 

must conform to SCDE guidelines. Coordinate with SCDE prior to submission for approval).  What are or where 

can I find the SCDE guidelines. 

 

Answer – All this asks for is current acceptable data cable. In this case Cat 6 or 6E. Plenum rated is not required. 

 

4. Question – Are clocks going to be required. 

 

Answer – Clocks or messaging boards are not required. 
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5. Question – Is the District Wide Emergency Communication Platform included or not included in this contract? 

 

Answer – This is not included in contract and installer is not required to activate. 

 

6. Question – Are the speakers required to be POE? 

 

Answer – Speakers are not POE required nor will network speakers, notification switches or display/clocks be  

used. 

 

7. Question – Are call stations required? 

 

Answer – There will be no call switches required. 

       

Note: As per stated above, no clocks or call-in switches. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact Kristinia Davis at kris.davis@sullivancountytn.gov 

 

End of Addendum 1 
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